
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Weinstein, Jason (CRM) 
3/16/2011 10:58:28 AM 
Re: Fast and Furious 

I'm writing my own. They can kill it. Fine. 

Just went by your office. 

From: Weinstein, Jason (CRM) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 09:07 AM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious 

Doing what I can on the HJC letter but as you know, many other higher-ranking cooks in this kitchen. 

Jason M. Weinstein 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Office: (202) 305-9827 
Cell: (202) 330-1514 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) <Dennis.Burke@usdoj.gov > 
To: Warlow, Molly; Raman, Mythili 
Cc: Weinstein, Jason; Swartz, Bruce; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) <PCunninghann@usa.doj.gov > 
Sent: Wed Mar 16 08:26:14 2011 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious 

All fine. We move on. Thx! 

From: Warlow, Molly (CRM) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 07:35 AM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Raman, Mythili (CRM) 
Cc: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Swartz, Bruce (CRM); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious 

Sorry. I should have called pat myself to explain. 
Molly 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) <Dennis.Burke@usdoj.gov > 
To: Warlow, Molly; Raman, Mythili 
Cc: Weinstein, Jason; Swartz, Bruce; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) <PCunningham@usa.doj.gov > 
Sent: Tue Mar 15 20:07:50 2011 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious 

Fine, but having some unknown cold-call directly to the wrong AUSA abt a matter as sensitive as this and request immediate 
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assistance, you have to admit, was not OIA' finest moment. You have caused quite a degree of confusion. 

From: Warlow, Molly (CRM) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 07:47 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Raman, Mythili (CRM) 
Cc: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Swartz, Bruce (CRM) 
Subject: RE: Fast and Furious 
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From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) [mailto:Dennis.Burke©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 7:34 PM 
To: Raman, Mythili 
Cc: Weinstein, Jason; Swartz, Bruce; Warlow, Molly 
Subject: Re: Fast and Furious 

DP 

From: Raman, Mythili (CRM) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 07:02 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Cc: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Swartz, Bruce (CRM); Warlow, Molly (CRM) 
Subject: FW: Fast and Furious 

Dennis — We just checked with Molly Warlow, the Director of 01A. (I've included her here.) As she describes it, the Mexicans 
are making noises that they are opening a criminal investigation of ATF for Fast and Furious and want to send an Lidd of 
their investigation. L 	 DP 
they need more info about the investigation. Sounds like they got incorrect information about who the lead AUSA is, but if you 
can point us in the right direction, Molly and her folks can start with that person. 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) [mailto:Dennis.Burke©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 7:00 PM 
To: Raman, Mythili 
Subject: Fw: Fast and Furious 

From: Beasley, John A. (CRM) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 06:49 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Fast and Furious 

Pat, 
I just reached out to you on your cell. I left a voice mail. Please give me a call on my cell when you have a moment. 
Privacy ;Thanks. 

Regards, 
JAB 

John Armon Beasley, Jr. 
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Senior Trial Attorney 
Criminal Division 
Office of International Affairs 
1301 New York Avenue, N.W. 
Suite 800 
Washington, D.C., 20005 
Office:202-353-0760 (unsecure) 
Facsimile:202-514-0080(unsecure) 
John.Beasley@usdoj.sgov.gov  
Jbeasley@doj.ic.gov  

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) [mailto:Patrick.Cunningham@usdoj.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 6:01 PM 
To: Beasley, John A. 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: Fast and Furious 

John: I got your earlier voice message you left for Josh Parecki on Fast and Furious. Please reach me 
on my cell at 602-377-7803. Thanks. PJC 

Patrick J. Cunningham 

Criminal Division Chief 

United States Attorney's Office 

Two Renaissance Square 

40 North Central Avenue, Suite 1200 

Phoenix, AZ 85004 

Telephone: 602-514-7372 

Cell: 602-377-7803 

Fax: 602-514-7650 

Patrick.Cunninghainusdoj.gov  
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